
September 19, 200? 
C&D Mgnit 
513 Don Lyle Rd 
Edmonton, KY 421 29 

mi SEP 20 fin io 0? 

Daniel Sanchez 
Compliance and Enforcement Manager 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St.. Francis Drive 
Sante Fe, NM 87505 

RE: Compliance Order 171 

Dear Mr. Sanchez, 

C & D Management is respectfully requesting an extension on the plugging of 

• Shearn Becky Federal #001 
• Shearn Freedom Federal # 002 
• Shearn Samantha Federal # 001 
• Shearn Shilo Federal #001 
• Muncy Federal #002 

That is due to be plugged on September 20 lh, 2007. We had difficulty locating an 
available rig to meet this timeline. However, we have located one that that is 
scheduled at its earliest available date of October 1 s \ 2007. 

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me. My office number is 859-
402-2743, or you may contact me by email at 

wells: 

Sincerely, 

Christopher Jeffries 
C & D Management Co. 

C&D Management Company 
dba 

Freedom Ventures Company 
Case 14055 
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